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From: Jeffers, Richard (EOL)

To: Fantasia, Anthony (EOL); Diaz, Migdalia (EOL)

Subject: FW: USDOL/ETA Advisories - Training and Employment Notice (TEN) Update TEN 14-19- Importance of Including Labor Market
Information Stakeholders in Planning and Implementation for Unemployment Insurance (UI) Information Technology Modernization
Projects

Date: Monday, January 13, 2020 5:07:00 PM

Sharing.

Richard Jeffers, Director

Department of Unemployment Assistance
19 Staniford Street

Boston, MA 02114

617.626.5194

From: U.S. Department of Labor <opdr.news@subscriptions.dol.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 3:34 PM

To: Jeffers, Richard (EOL) <Richard.Jeffers@ DETMA.ORG>

Subject: USDOL/ETA Advisories - Training and Employment Notice (TEN) Update TEN 14-19- Importance of
Including Labor Market Information Stakeholders in Planning and Implementation for Unemployment Insurance
(Ul) Information Technology Modernization Projects

You are subscribed to ETA - Advisories - Training and Employment Notice (TEN) for United States Department of Labor.
This information has recently been updated.

TEN 14-19- Importance of Including Labor Market Information Stakeholders in Planning and Implementation for
Unemployment Insurance (Ul) Information Technology Modernization Projects, has been added to the ETA Advisory

database and is now available at https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=3285.
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From: Fantasia, Anthony (EOL

To: Jeffers, Richard (EOL)

Subject: RE: USDOL/ETA Advisories - Training and Employment Notice (TEN) Update TEN 14-19- Importance of Including Labor Market
Information Stakeholders in Planning and Implementation for Unemployment Insurance (UI) Information Technology Modernization
Projects

Date: Monday, January 13, 2020 5:16:04 PM

Thanks for sharing this. | would take this that these should be “CORE” part of any new Ul System, not ‘extras’.

From: Jeffers, Richard (EOL) <Richard.Jeffers@ DETMA.ORG>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 5:08 PM

To: Fantasia, Anthony (EOL) <anthony.fantasia@mass.gov>; Diaz, Migdalia (EOL) <Migdalia.Diaz@mass.gov>
Subject: FW: USDOL/ETA Advisories - Training and Employment Notice (TEN) Update TEN 14-19- Importance of
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

To: Jeffers, Richard (EOL) <Richard.Jeffers@DETMA.ORG>

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

database and is now available at https://wdr.doleta.gov/directivi rr_doc.cfm?D
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From: U.S. Department of Labor

To: Jeffers, Richard (EOL)

Subject: USDOL/ETA Advisories - Training and Employment Notice (TEN) Update TEN 14-19- Importance of Including Labor Market
Information Stakeholders in Planning and Implementation for Unemployment Insurance (UI) Information Technology Modernization
Projects

Date: Monday, January 13, 2020 3:33:56 PM

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
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